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November 17,1993

James M. Taylor
Executive Dirmtar for Operations
United States. Nu'. ear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Fike
Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: 301-492-7000
Fax: 301-504-2162

RE: Exemption Request for Annual Fees

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Pursuant to " Notice To Nonprofit Educational institutions Licensees" (August 6,
1993), James Madison University hereby requests exemption for annual fees for the
following:

License Number SNM-1071
invoice Nurrber AM00314-93

License Number 45-10414-01
Invoice Number AM00315-93

Undergraduates, graduate students, and faculty members in the sciences
benefit greatly from the instructional opportunities provided by our current license; and
we appreciate your consideration of this request.

Please note that the original form of this request is coming to your office via
Federal Express.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

/ 'hr?ckN
John R. Gordon
Associate Professor of Physics
Radiation Safety Officer
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